
Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Ag Di3of Tov n Clerk

Remote Meeting 
I No(f· l·rol·23 

I Monday, November 20, 2023 - 5:30 pm L 
WWW .truro-ma.gov Receive.9---F:·\N� ;T,URO 

Open Meeting 

Join the meeting from vour computer. tablet or smartphone: 

https://us02web.zoom. us/j/810601957 44 

Dial in: +1-646-931-3860 or +1-305-224-1968 

Meeting ID: 810 6019 5744 Passcode: 421037 

By __ • . ----

This will be a remote public meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 8 in Truro and on the web 
on the "Truro TV Channel 8" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town of Truro website 
(www.truro-ma.gov). Click on the green "Watch" button in the upper right corner of the page. Please note 
that there may be a slight delay (approx. 15-30 seconds) between the meeting and the television 

broadcast/live stream. 

Citizens can join the meeting to listen and provide public comment by entering the meeting link; clicking 
on the agenda's highlighted link; clicking on the meeting date in the Event Calendar; or by calling in toll 
free. Citizens will be muted upon entering the meeting until the public comment portion of the hearing. If 
you are joining the meeting while watching the television broadcast/live stream, please lower or mute the 
volume on your computer or television during public comment so that you may be heard clearly. Citizens 
may also provide written comment via postal mail or by emailing Liz Sturdy, Planning Department 
Administrator, at esturdv@Jruro-ma.gov. 

Public Comment Period 

The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an 
issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no 
more than 5 minutes. 

Minutes September 25, 2023 
October 23, 2023 

Public Hearings - Continued 

2022-017/ZBA (VAR/SP) - Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominiums for property located at 538 
Shore Road (Atlas Map 7, Parcel 7, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 5671, Page 232). 

Applicant seeks an Amended Variance under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §10 and §40.3.B.2/§30.9.C of the 
Truro Zoning Bylaw for a reduction in number of parking spaces (from 12 spaces to fil; Special 
Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7.A of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for the relocation of 

three non-conforming structures on a lot in the Beach Point Limited Business District. [Original 
material in 9/26/2022, 10/24/2022, 2/27/2023, 5/22/2023, and 10/23/2023 packets) 

♦ Abutter Comments

Public Hearings-New 

2023-010/ZBA - J. Michael Roffi for property located at 5 Highland Avenue (Atlas Map 22, 
Parcel 33). Applicant seeks a Special Permit and/or Variance for construction of an addition to a 
dwelling on a nonconforming lot in residential district. 

Next Meetings Monday, December 18, 2023 at 5:30 p.m. 

Adjourn 

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda - November 20, 2023 Page I of 1 

esturdy
Highlight

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81060195744


1 
 

STAFF MEMORANDUM 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

To:  Truro Zoning Board of Appeals  

 

From:  Barbara Carboni, Town Planner and Land Use Counsel  

 

Date:  November 16, 2023  

 

Re:  Meeting November 20, 2023 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

CONTINUED HEARING:  

2022-017/ZBA (VAR/SP) – Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominiums for property located at 538 

Shore Road. Applicant seeks a variance for a reduction in the number of parking spaces from 12 

to 8(as amended) and a special permit for reconstruction of three nonconforming structures 

(dwellings) in Beach Point Limited Business District. 

Update:  The Planning Board granted Commercial Site Plan Approval on August 23, 

2023 by a vote of 4-3.   The Site Plan approved by the Planning Board is dated December 

29, 2022; that is the operative Plan before this Board.  

The following is adapted from previous Staff Memos. 

Existing Conditions and Proposed Project  

 

Ebb Tide consists of 6 units in three buildings on a lot containing 14,224 square feet 

(nonconforming where 33,750 square feet required) and 100 feet of frontage (nonconforming, 

where 150 feet required) in the Beach Point Limited Business District.  

 

Building 1 is single story, contains one unit and has a nonconforming setback of 7.16 feet from 

the eastern (side) lot line. Building 2 is single story and contains one unit.  Building 3 is two 

stories, contains four units and has a nonconforming setback of 1.91 feet from the western (side) 

lot line. See Existing Site Plan SE.1. In this portion of the District, the minimum side yard 

setback is 5 feet per story.  See note 4 to Zoning Bylaw Table 50.1. The front setback of 

Building 1 is 22.24 feet; of Building 2 is 37.6 feet; and Building 3 is 40.06 feet. The required 

front setback is 25 feet.   

 

Currently, there is a row of nine parking spaces across the front of a lot, with a second row of 

three spaces behind the front row on the western side of the property.  See Sheet SE-1, Detail of 

Existing Parking. 

 

Due to erosion under the three buildings, the property owners began developing a plan in 2020 to 

retreat from the shore, reconstructing Buildings 1, 2 and 3 at a uniform distance of 25 feet from 

the front lot line. Among other impacts, this will result in a loss of the second row of parking 

spaces, plus one other space, leaving a total of eight spaces. This will reduce the number of 



2 
 

spaces per unit to approximately 1.3, short of the 2 spaces per unit required under the Zoning 

Bylaw; hence the variance request before the ZBA.  

 

Based on the plans provided, including tables (see SP-1 and SP-2), Building 1 will increase from 

1 to 1 ½ stories, and increase in Gross Floor Area from 883 square feet to 1681 square feet.  

Building 2 will increase from 1 to 1 ½ stories, and increase in Gross Floor Area from 578 square 

feet to 1040 square feet. Building 3 will remain a 2-story structure, decreasing in Gross Floor 

Area from 2016 square feet to 1917 square feet.  Total Gross Floor Area will increase from 3,477 

square feet to 4,638 square feet.  (The Gross Floor Area limits applicable in the Residential and 

Seashore District do not apply in this zoning district, Beach Point Limited Business) 

 

The side yard setback of Building 1 will be increased from 7.16 feet to 8 feet.  Because the 

building is increasing to 1 1/2 stories, the side yard setback requirement will increase as well.  

The Bylaw requires "five (5) feet per story" (see n. 4 to Table 50.1), but does not specify the 

required setback per half-story. The applicant suggests that the setback required for a 1 -1/2 story 

building is 7.5 feet (i.e., the additional half story requires an additional 2.5 feet). However, it 

could be argued that any additional portion of a story requires an additional 5 feet, which would 

result in a requirement of 10 feet for this side yard setback.
1
  The side yard setback of Building 3 

will be increased from 1.91 feet to 3.3 feet, slightly more conforming to the 10 feet required.  

 

The front yard setback of Building 1 will increase from 22.24 feet to a conforming 25 feet. The 

front setbacks of Buildings 2 and 3 will be reduced but to a conforming 25 feet.  

 

The height of Building 1 will increase from 16.76 feet to 29 feet 10.49 inches. The height of 

Building 2 will increase from 13 feet to 29 feet. The height of Building 3 will increase from 

24.23 feet to 29.95 feet.  The structures must be elevated to meet requirements for building in the 

Flood Zone; see peak heights in tables on SP-2.  Based on the average grade for each, it appears 

that the structures will not exceed the 30-foot height limit.  

 

                                                           
1
 This interpretation is supported by the remaining language in note 4 to Table 50.1, that a 

structure less than a full story "shall meet the minimum 5 ft setback".  If the side yard 

requirement for the new 1 -1/2 story structure is 7.5 feet, then the structure will be conforming at 

8 feet.  If the side yard requirement for a 1 -1/2 story is 10 feet, however, the new structure will 

be nonconforming (8 feet where 10 required). Since the existing structure has a conforming 

setback (7.16 feet where 5 feet required), this project will create a new nonconformity.  Under 

G.L. c. 40A, s. 6, a new nonconformity requires a variance rather than a special permit, but 

Bylaw section 30.7.A is more forgiving – the Board may grant relief under the special permit 

standard:   

 

 "Lawful, pre-existing, nonconforming uses and structures may, when a variance would 

 otherwise be required, be altered or extended with a special permit if the Board of 

 Appeals finds that the alteration or extension will not be substantially more detrimental 

 to the neighborhood than the existing nonconforming use or structure and that the 

 alteration or extension will exist in harmony with the general purpose and intent of this 

 bylaw."  [emphasis added] 



3 
 

The distance between proposed Building 2 and Building 3 appears to be 8 feet. See Addendum 

to Site Plan, AD-1 (indicating 8 foot wide easement running between buildings and to the shore).  

This is narrower than the existing configuration.  See 1986 Plan of Land (in recent submission) 

The distance between Buildings 1 and 2 appears to be approximately 2 or 3 feet at its narrowest, 

where covered porches and stairs on the buildings meet a narrow boardwalk.  This is also 

narrower than the existing configuration.  Both the existing and proposed configurations are 

nonconforming with a Bylaw requirement of 30 feet between "units in cottage colonies or motor 

courts" (see Bylaw s. 50.1.D); the new configuration is more nonconforming.   

 

The project will require Coastal Dune Restoration and a planting plan approved by the 

Conservation Commission.  Septic improvements accommodating 11 bedrooms are intended, to 

be relocated furthest from shore.  See SE-1 and SE-2.  An existing eight foot wide easement 

from Shore Road to the beach is illustrated on the plans; it appears that a boardwalk will be 

removed.  See SE-1 and SE-2. 

 

Standard for Special Permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and Section 30.7 of the Zoning Bylaw 

 

The lot is nonconforming as to area and frontage; the structures are nonconforming as they are 

within side setbacks. Alteration, extension, or reconstruction of a dwelling on a nonconforming 

lot increases the intensity of the existing nonconformity and requires a special permit under G.L. 

c. 40A, s. 6. Bjorklund v. Zoning Board of Appeals of Norwell, 450 Mass. 357 (2008). 

 

The Board may grant a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 if it finds that the proposed 

alternation and reconstruction “shall not be substantially more detrimental than the existing 

nonconforming [structure and] use to the neighborhood.”  

Likewise, the Board may grant a special permit under Section 30.7.A if it finds that: “the 

alteration or extension will not be substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the 

existing nonconforming use or structure and that the alternation or extension will exist in 

harmony with the general purpose and intent of this bylaw.”  

In this case, the structures as proposed – all three elevated and two closer to Shore Road – will 

have a different impact on the streetscape and neighboring properties than the existing 

configuration. This and other considerations are entrusted to the Board’s judgment, based on its 

“intimate understanding of the immediate circumstances [and] of local conditions . . . .” 

Fitzsimonds v. Board of Appeals of Chatham, 21 Mass.App.Ct. 53, 55 (1985).  

 

Standard for Variance from Parking Requirement  

 

The parking schedule of s. 30.9.C requires 2 spaces per dwelling unit for multi-family use.  The 

existing development complies with that requirement at 12 spaces for 6 units; the proposed 

modifications to the site (as amended) will result in the loss of 4 spaces, leaving only 8 

spacesfor 6 units, or 1.3 spaces per dwelling unit.  

 

The requirement for a variance from parking requirements is the same as for variances from 

dimensional requirements. Under G.L. Chapter 40A, Section 10, a variance may be granted 

where a Board “specifically finds that:  



4 
 

 [1] owing to circumstances relating to the soil conditions, shape, or topography of such 

 land or structures and especially affecting such land or structures but not affecting 

 generally the zoning district in which it is located,  

 [2] a literal enforcement of the provisions of the ordinance or by-law would involve 

 substantial hardship, financial or otherwise, to the petitioner or appellant, and  

 [3] that desirable relief may be granted without substantial detriment to the public good 

 and without nullifying or substantially derogating from the intent or purpose of such 

 ordinance or by-law.”  

The Board must find all three of the above to grant a variance. 

The project narrative provides a sufficient basis upon which the Board could make the required 

findings and grant a variance, but of course this is a matter of judgment for the Board.  

 

NEW HEARING: 

2023-0010/ZBA – J. Michael Roffi for property located at 5 Highland Way (Atlas Map 22 

Parcel 33). Applicant seeks a special permit and/or variance for construction of an addition to a 

dwelling on a nonconforming lot in the Residential District.   

Existing Conditions and Proposed Project 

The lot is nonconforming as to area (10,000 square feet where 33,750 required) and as to 

frontage (100 feet where 150 required).  It contains a one-story dwelling (744 square feet per 

Assessors record), which is nonconforming as to front setback (19.6 feet where 25 feet required); 

nonconforming as to westerly side setback (19.9 feet where 25 required); and conforming as to 

rear and easterly side setbacks.  There is an array of patios and decks behind the house.  

As depicted on the submitted survey, an addition is proposed on the easterly side of the house. 

The front setback will be reduced to 16.9 feet at its closest point, increasing the existing 

nonconformity.  No other nonconformities will be increased, and no new nonconformities 

created. It appears that the height will not increase. 

The square footage of the addition is not provided, but dimensions on the survey indicate that it 

is approximately 24.6 feet x 12.7 feet.  

Special Permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and Section 30.7 of the Zoning Bylaw 

(Alteration/Expansion on Nonconforming Lot) 

The lot is nonconforming as to lot area, frontage, and front setback.  Alteration, 

extension, or reconstruction of a dwelling on a nonconforming lot increases the intensity of the 

existing nonconformity and requires a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6. Bjorklund v. 

Zoning Board of Appeals of Norwell, 450 Mass. 357 (2008).  

 

The Board may grant a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 if it finds that the proposed 

alternation and reconstruction “shall not be substantially more detrimental than the existing 

nonconforming [structure and] use to the neighborhood.”  



5 
 

Likewise, the Board may grant a special permit under Section 30.7.A if it finds that: “the 

alteration or extension will not be substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the 

existing nonconforming use or structure and that the alternation or extension will exist in 

harmony with the general purpose and intent of this bylaw.”  

 



Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on September 25, 2023  Page 1 of 3 

TOWN OF TRURO 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
Meeting Minutes 

September 25, 2023 – 5:30 pm 
REMOTE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING 

 
 
Members Present (Quorum): Chris Lucy (Chair); Darrell Shedd (Vice Chair); Art Hultin; Joseph McKinnon 
(Alt.) 
 
Members Absent: Heidi Townsend; Nancy Medoff; Dave Crocker 
 
Other Participants: Barbara Carboni – Town Planner/Land Use Counsel; Janet (No other information 
provided.) 
 
Remote meeting convened at 5:30 pm, Monday, September 25, 2023, by Town Planner/Land Use 
Counsel Carboni who announced that this was a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro 
TV Channel 18 and is being recorded. Chair Lucy introduced the Members of the ZBA. 
 
Chair Lucy announced that all the hearings on tonight’s agenda will be postponed in recognition of the 
Yom Kippur holiday. 
 
Public Comment Period 
 
Chair Lucy invited the members of the public to offer public comments and Janet expressed her support 
for the Applicant, Kimberly Peters, in the matter of 2023-009/ZBA. Chair Lucy thanked Janet for her 
comment but added that the public comment period was for topics not on the agenda and Chair Lucy 
invited Janet to voice her support for the Applicant at the hearing on October 23, 2023. 
 
Public Hearings (Continued) 
 
2022-017/ZBA (VAR/SP) - Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominiums for property located at 538 Shore Road 
(Atlas Map 7, Parcel 7, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 5671, Page 232). Applicant seeks a 
Variance under M.G.L. Ch. 40A § 10 and §40.3.B.2/§30.9.C of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for a reduction in 
number of parking spaces (from 12 spaces to 9); Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7.A of 
the Truro Zoning Bylaw for the relocation of three nonconforming structures on a lot in the Beach Point 
Limited Business District. 
 
Member Hultin made a motion to continue the matter of 2022-017/ZBA until October 23, 2023. 
Vice Chair Shedd seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Vice Chair Shedd – Aye 
Chair Lucy – Aye 
Member McKinnon – Aye  
Member Hultin - Aye 
So voted, 4-0, motion carries.  



Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on September 25, 2023  Page 2 of 3 

2023-004/ZBA (SPs) - Truro Atlantic View Realty Trust, Bruce A. Jacobson, Trustee for property located 
at 12 Ocean Bluff Lane (Atlas Map 37, Parcel 6). Applicant seeks: (1) Special Permit to approve 
construction on non-conforming lot, including (completed) construction unauthorized by earlier permit, 
and additional square footage; and (2) Special Permit to exceed Gross Floor Area in Seashore District. 
 
Member Hultin made a motion to continue the matter of 2023-004/ZBA to October 23, 2023. 
Vice Chair Shedd seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Vice Chair Shedd – Aye 
Chair Lucy – Aye 
Member McKinnon - Aye 
Member Hultin - Aye 
So voted, 4-0, motion carries.  
 
2023-006/ZBA Robert J. Martin II and 100 Route 6 LLC for property located at 100 Route 6 (Atlas Map 
55, Parcel 12). Applicant appeals a cease-and-desist order issued by Building Commissioner on May 3, 
2023, with respect to property located in the Seashore District.  
 
Member Hultin made a motion to continue the matter of 2023-006/ZBA until October 23, 2023. 
Member Medoff seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Vice Chair Shedd – Aye 
Chair Lucy – Aye 
Member McKinnon - Aye 
Member Hultin - Aye 
So voted, 4-0, motion carries.  
 
Public Hearing (New) 
 
2023-009/ZBA - Kimberly Peters for property located at 4 Harrier Way (Atlas Map 50, Parcel 263). 
Applicant seeks a Special Permit to exceed Gross Floor Area in the Residential District under Zoning 
Bylaw Sections 50.2 and 30.8 with the construction of an ADU on the property.  
 
Member Hultin made a motion to continue the matter of 2023-009/ZBA until October 23, 2023. 
Vice Chair Shedd seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Vice Chair Shedd – Aye 
Chair Lucy – Aye 
Member McKinnon - Aye 
Member Hultin - Aye 
So voted, 4-0, motion carries.  
 
Chair Lucy made a motion to adjourn at 5:39 pm. 
Member Hultin seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Vice Chair Shedd – Aye 
Chair Lucy – Aye 
Member McKinnon - Aye 



Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on September 25, 2023  Page 3 of 3 

Member Hultin - Aye 
So voted, 4-0, motion carries.  
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Alexander O. Powers 

Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 



Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on October 23, 2023  Page 1 of 7 

TOWN OF TRURO 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
Meeting Minutes 

October 23, 2023 – 5:30 pm 
REMOTE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING 

 
 
 
Members Present (Quorum): Chris Lucy (Chair); Darrell Shedd (Vice Chair); Art Hultin; Nancy Medoff; 
Dave Crocker (Alt.); Joseph McKinnon (Alt.) 
 
Members Absent: 
 
Other Participants: Barbara Carboni – Town Planner/Land Use Counsel; Bob Weinstein – Select Board 
Liaison; Rich Stevens – Building Commissioner; Ben Zehnder (Attorney for Bruce A. Jacobson – 
Applicant); William Henchy (Attorney for Robert Martin – Applicant); Robert Martin (Applicant); Andrew 
Aiken (Owner); Lauren McKean (Planner at the Cape Cod National Seashore); Leslie Reynolds (Acting 
Superintendent of the Cape Cod National Seashore); Stephen Williams (Former Truro Building Inspector 
and Truro Resident); Kimberly Peters (Applicant); Alison Alessi (Architect for Kimberly Peters – 
Applicant); Charles Silva (Applicant) 
 
Remote meeting convened at 5:30 pm, Monday, October 23, 2023, by Town Planner/Land Use Counsel 
Carboni who announced that this was a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro TV 
Channel 18 and is being recorded. Chair Lucy introduced the Members of the ZBA. 
 
Public Comment Period 
 
Chair Lucy invited the members of the public to offer public comments and there were none. 
 
Minutes 
 
Chair Lucy reviewed with the Members the minutes of July 24, 2023, for edits and comments. 
 
Vice Chair Shedd made a motion to accept the minutes of July 24, 2023, as presented. 
Member Hultin seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Member Hultin – Aye  
Member Medoff - Aye 
Vice Chair Shedd – Aye 
Member Crocker - Aye 
Member McKinnon – Aye  
Chair Lucy - Aye 
So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries.  
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on October 23, 2023  Page 2 of 7 

Chair Lucy reviewed with the Members the minutes of August 21, 2023, for edits and comments. 
 
Vice Chair Shedd made a motion to accept the minutes of August 21, 2023, as presented. 
Member Crocker seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Member Hultin – Aye  
Member Medoff - Aye 
Vice Chair Shedd – Aye 
Member Crocker - Aye 
Member McKinnon – Aye  
Chair Lucy - Aye 
So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries.  
 
Public Hearings (Continued) 
 
2022-017/ZBA (VAR/SP) - Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominiums for property located at 538 Shore Road 
(Atlas Map 7, Parcel 7, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 5671, Page 232). Applicant seeks a 
Variance under M.G.L. Ch. 40A § 10 and §40.3.B.2/§30.9.C of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for a reduction in 
number of parking spaces (from 12 spaces to 9); Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7.A of 
the Truro Zoning Bylaw for the relocation of three nonconforming structures on a lot in the Beach Point 
Limited Business District. 
 
Chair Lucy announced that there was a request for a continuance in this matter until November 20, 
2023, and no Members expressed opposition to this request.  
 
Vice Chair Shedd made a motion to continue the matter of 2022-017/ZBA until November 20, 2023. 
Member Hultin seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Member Hultin – Aye  
Member Medoff - Aye 
Vice Chair Shedd – Aye 
Member Crocker - Aye 
Member McKinnon – Aye  
Chair Lucy - Aye 
So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries.  
 
After the vote, Chair Lucy announced that Building Commissioner Stevens was present for the upcoming 
matter of 2023-006/ZBA. 
 
2023-006/ZBA Robert J. Martin II and 100 Route 6 LLC for property located at 100 Route 6 (Atlas Map 
55, Parcel 12). Applicant appeals a cease-and-desist order issued by Building Commissioner on May 3, 
2023, with respect to property located in the Seashore District.  
 
After introducing the matter of 2023-006/ZBA, Chair Lucy announced that Member Townsend had 
resigned from the ZBA earlier today so the voting Members on this matter would be Chair Lucy, Vice 
Chair Shedd, Member Hultin, Member Medoff, and Member Crocker. 
 



Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on October 23, 2023  Page 3 of 7 

Chair Lucy recognized Attorney Henchy who introduced Mr. Martin and Mr. Aiken. Attorney Henchy 
then presented detailed historical background about the property with input from Mr. Aiken and Mr. 
Martin. Attorney Henchy then cited case law decided in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, in 1966, 
which applied to this matter. Once Attorney Henchy concluded, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel 
Carboni stated that she respectfully disagreed with several of Attorney Henchy’s legal arguments 
including the Town of Bridgewater vs. Chuckran.  
 
The following highlighted comments and topics were discussed by the Members and Attorney Henchy: 
the previous decline and low intensity use of Jack’s Gas; the description that Jack’s Gas was a country 
store; the non-enforcement over zoning violations does not mean approval; the Special Permit granted 
for the property in 2004 is open and valid for 30 years; the sale of wholesale materials previously or 
currently, landscape sales considered as retail; the distinction between the terms “discontinued sales” 
or “abandonment”; and the prohibition of storage, materials, and equipment in the National Seashore 
District; the National Seashore memorandum following the gas spill, fire, and the continued sale of 
firewood to pay for the rebuild of the structure.    
 
Attorney Henchy and Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni then discussed “non-conforming use” of 
the property and the implications of the Bylaw and the decided case law.  
 
Members and Attorney Henchy briefly discussed the cease-and-desist order. 
 
Chair Lucy then invited the members of the public to comment on the matter. Chair Lucy recognized Mr. 
Weinstein who inquired as to why there was no enforcement of the cease-and-desist order. Town 
Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni opined that the fines were not accruing or assessed as long as there 
was no activity on the site. Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni added that she is not responsible 
for the enforcement of Zoning Bylaw but it is the responsibility of other Town Hall personnel to 
determine and enforce any violations of the Zoning Bylaw. 
 
Chair Lucy asked Building Commissioner Stevens to comment on why there have not been any fines 
assessed on the property. At this point, Attorney Henchy objected to Building Commissioner Stevens 
answering this question as in accordance with the Open Meeting Law a discussion of fine assessment in 
this matter was not on the agenda and Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni opined that it was 
permissible as it was related to the cease-and-desist order that was on the agenda. Building 
Commissioner Stevens made no comment at this juncture. 
 
Chair Lucy noted Attorney Henchy’s objection and asked if anyone else from the public wished to 
comment on this matter. 
 
Chair Lucy recognized Ms. McKean who provided historical background and a summary of their findings 
in this matter. Ms. McKean noted that the conversion of the site and the current commercial use of the 
property is unlawful. 
 
Chair Lucy recognized Mr. Williams who commented that there has been an increased amount of Zoning 
Bylaw violations on the site and the Town should enforce the Zoning Bylaw in this matter. 
 
Chair Lucy recognized Attorney Henchy, who responded to Mr. Williams’ comments. Attorney Henchy 
requested that his materials provided in tonight’s presentation be included in the record and there were 
no objections.   



Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on October 23, 2023  Page 4 of 7 

 
Member Hultin made a motion to uphold the Building Commissioner’s cease-and-desist order, dated 
May 3, 2023, in the matter of 2023-006/ZBA. 
Member Shedd seconded the motion. 
After the motion was made, there was a lengthy discussion among the Members, Town Planner/Land 
Use Counsel Carboni, and Attorney Henchy regarding findings to be amended to the original motion 
and included the ZBA’s decision. Town Planner/Land Use Carboni opined that findings must be 
included so the ZBA can provide a basis for why the Members upheld the Building Commissioner’s 
cease-and-desist order. Chair Lucy then asked Members for their input regarding the cease-and-desist 
order. Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni advised the ZBA to decide tonight with thorough 
findings to include the sale of firewood and the sale of everything else (such as landscaping material 
and bulk storage) or to continue this matter to a later meeting to give Town Planner/Land Use 
Counsel Carboni time to develop findings to present to the Members and then Members can vote and 
render a decision.  
After this discussion, Member Hultin withdrew his motion in this matter. 
Vice Chair Shedd withdrew his second on Member Hultin’s motion. 
 
Chair Lucy made a motion to continue the matter of 2023-006/ZBA until November 6, 2023, at 5:30 
pm.  
Vice Chair Shedd seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Member Hultin – Aye  
Member McKinnon - Aye 
Member Medoff - Aye 
Vice Chair Shedd – Aye 
Member Crocker - Aye  
Chair Lucy - Aye 
So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries.  
 
2023-004/ZBA (SPs) - Truro Atlantic View Realty Trust, Bruce A. Jacobson, Trustee for property located 
at 12 Ocean Bluff Lane (Atlas Map 37, Parcel 6). Applicant seeks: (1) Special Permit to approve 
construction on non-conforming lot, including (completed) construction unauthorized by earlier permit, 
and additional square footage; and (2) Special Permit to exceed Gross Floor Area in the Seashore 
District. 
 
Chair Lucy recognized Attorney Zehnder who asked Chair Lucy which seated Members would vote on 
this matter as a result of former Member Heidi Townsend’s resignation earlier today. Chair Lucy stated 
that Chair Lucy, Vice Chair Shedd, Member Medoff, Member Hultin, and Member McKinnon would vote 
on this matter. 
 
Attorney Zehnder then presented a revised plan submitted by the architect and engineer to include the 
removal of the deck and step on the south side that would decrease the sideline nonconformity. 
Attorney Zehnder has also submitted a table for the Members to view and a revised elevation. 
 
After a brief discussion among the Members, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni opined that the 
Special Permits should be done individually.  
  



Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on October 23, 2023  Page 5 of 7 

Vice Chair Shedd made a motion that in the matter of 2023-004/ZBA a Special Permit be granted 
under Chapter 40A §6 and Zoning Bylaw 36.7 to approve construction on non-conforming lot, 
including (completed) construction unauthorized by earlier permit.  
Member Hultin seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Member Hultin – Aye  
Member Medoff - Aye 
Vice Chair Shedd – Aye 
Member McKinnon – Aye  
Chair Lucy - Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.  
 
Vice Chair Shedd made a motion that in the matter of 2023-004/ZBA a Special Permit be granted to 
exceed Gross Floor Area in the Seashore District.  
Member Hultin seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Member Hultin – Aye  
Member Medoff - Aye 
Vice Chair Shedd – Aye 
Member McKinnon – Aye  
Chair Lucy - Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.  
Public Hearing (New) 
 
2023-009/ZBA - Kimberly Peters for property located at 4 Harrier Way (Atlas Map 50, Parcel 263). 
Applicant seeks a Special Permit to exceed Gross Floor Area in the Residential District under Zoning 
Bylaw Sections 50.2 and 30.8 with the construction of an ADU on the property.  
 
Chair Lucy recognized Ms. Alessi who introduced herself and Ms. Peters. Ms. Alessi then presented the 
proposed project to the Members. Ms. Alessi also confirmed with Chair Lucy that an Abutter to the 
property had submitted a letter of support for the project and Chair Lucy stated that the letter was 
included in the Members’ packet. 
 
Once the presentation was completed, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni commented on the 
calculations determined by the Building Commissioner and opined that the proposed ADU would be 
allowed as by right.  
 
Members briefly discussed the adherence to the Bylaw and that it was good use of the land for an ADU. 
 
Chair Lucy asked if any members of the public wished to comment and there were none. 
 
Chair Lucy announced that seated Members who would vote on this matter would be Chair Lucy, Vice 
Chair Shedd, Member Hultin, Member Medoff, and Member Crocker. 
 
Vice Chair Shedd made a motion to grant a Special Permit to exceed Gross Floor Area in the 
Residential District under Zoning Bylaw Sections 50.2 and 30.8 with the construction of an ADU on the 
property.  
Member Hultin seconded the motion. 



Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on October 23, 2023  Page 6 of 7 

ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Member Hultin – Aye  
Member Medoff - Aye 
Vice Chair Shedd – Aye 
Member Crocker - Aye  
Chair Lucy - Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.  
 
Board Action/Review 
 
2023-008/ZBA - Charles Silva for property located at 3 79 Shore Road (Atlas Map 10, Parcel 10). 
Applicant seeks a Special Permit to construct a two-story dwelling replacing a 1-½ story dwelling on 
nonconforming lot (lot area and frontage; front setback, side setback, and two dwellings on lot) in the 
Beach Point Limited Business District. 
 
Chair Lucy announced that this action is the reconsideration of the ZBA’s vote last month to deny a 
Special Permit in this matter. Chair Lucy also noted that the Applicant was not given the opportunity to 
request a continuance or withdraw the application without prejudice; however, the Applicant has asked 
for the Members for reconsideration as the Applicant now has to wait 2 years to resubmit an application 
for this project. Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni said that the ZBA can reopen the public 
hearing as there is case law that supported similar actions.  
 
Chair Lucy recognized Mr. Silva who said that he is working on new plans. 
 
Before the vote on this matter, Chair Lucy announced that this would require a majority vote by the 
Members. 
 
Chair Lucy made a motion to allow Mr. Silva back before the ZBA, to reopen the case and continue to 
hear the case for this property. 
Member Medoff seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Member Hultin – Aye  
Member Medoff - Aye 
Vice Chair Shedd – Aye 
Member Crocker - Aye  
Member McKinnon - Aye 
Chair Lucy - Aye 
So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries.  
 
Appointment of ZBA Representative to the Housing Sub-Committee 
 
Members discussed this topic with input from Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni, Member 
Medoff, and Member McKinnon. 
 
Chair Lucy made a motion to appoint Nancy Medoff to the Housing Sub-Committee. 
Vice Chair Shedd seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Member Hultin – Aye  



Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on October 23, 2023  Page 7 of 7 

Member Medoff - Aye 
Vice Chair Shedd – Aye 
Member Crocker - Aye  
Member McKinnon - Aye 
Chair Lucy - Aye 
So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries.  
 
Discussion and Vote on Proposed 2024 ZBA Meeting Schedule 
 
Chair Lucy led a review of the 2024 ZBA Meeting Schedule. 
 
Chair Lucy made a motion to approve the 2024 ZBA Meeting Schedule. 
Vice Chair Shedd seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Member Hultin – Aye  
Member Medoff - Aye 
Vice Chair Shedd – Aye 
Member Crocker - Aye  
Member McKinnon - Aye 
Chair Lucy - Aye 
So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries.  
 
Chair Lucy reminded the Members that if they have suggested findings in the matter of 2023-006/ZBA 
Robert J. Martin II and 100 Route 6 LLC to send them directly to Town Planner/Land Use Counsel 
Carboni and not share those suggested findings to anyone else. 
 
Vice Chair Shedd made a motion to adjourn at 8:40 pm. 
Member Hultin seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Member Hultin – Aye  
Member Medoff - Aye 
Vice Chair Shedd – Aye 
Member Crocker - Aye 
Member McKinnon – Aye  
Chair Lucy - Aye 
So voted, 6-0, motion carries.  
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Alexander O. Powers 

Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 



From: Gracia, Beth
To: Elizabeth Sturdy
Cc: jimgracia@aol.com
Subject: Ebb Tide Condominiums - Demolition Plans
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2023 12:05:29 PM

Hello Ms. Sturdy,
 
We are the owners of Unit 1 at Sea Song Condominiums, 525 Shore Road, North Truro. We are
located across the street from Ebb Tide. The latest plans for the demolition and reconstruction of
Ebb Tide condos shows a reduced pathway to the beach. All owners at Sea Song were deeded an 8-
foot path, with walkway to access the beach. This change is not acceptable and we are opposed to
any acceptance of these plans without revisions that give us the 8-foot beach access with boardwalk,
as is listed in the deed.
 
Thank you for considering our objection to these plans. We hope there will be further discussion and
a change to the plans at the November meeting.
 
Sincerely,
 
James and Elizabeth Gracia
 

Elizabeth Gracia, MEd
College of Education and Health Sciences
Licensure Officer/CAP Manager
Student Education Association of MA (SEAM) Co-Advisor
Program Leader, Dominican Republic Study Tour
Hart Hall 124
508-531-2061
 
 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

mailto:E1GRACIA@bridgew.edu
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov
mailto:jimgracia@aol.com


From: Bettyann Amaral
To: Elizabeth Sturdy
Subject: 525 Shore Rd - Easement at Ebb Tide
Date: Friday, October 27, 2023 12:04:54 PM

Good Afternoon, 

We are the owners of U3 at Sea Song - Bettyann Amaral and Andrea Tedford and we are
expressing our concerns regarding the reduction of 5’ from our deeded easement at Ebb Tide
… 
Regarding  the packet for Monday’s ( Oct 23) agenda for Ebb Tide which included a drawing
of the proposed rebuild has caught the attention of all owners at Sea Song. The drawing for the
boardwalk showed a 3’ zig zag sand pathway? Also stating in the agenda ‘ with the apparent
removal of a boardwalk’. The original drawings showed an 8’ easement with a boardwalk.
Apparently at some point in time ( as this has been ongoing for years now) a revised proposal
for the property has been implemented yet no one at Sea Song was asked if we agreed to a 5’
reduction to our deeded easement. We, as owners at Sea Song never received notice of this
change which impacts us directly as we have a deeded easement of 8’ from Rt6a to the beach -
book 4386 page 027. How can Ebb Tide change this without everyone’s consent? This
revision to our easement we will not agree to - our easement is deeded for 8’ wide and that’s
how we want it to remain. 
We will be present at the next ZBA meeting to address this issue. 

Regards,
Bettyann Amaral
Andrea Tedford 

Sent from the all new AOL app for iOS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

mailto:bamaral760@aol.com
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov
file:////c/Sent from the all new AOL app for iOS


From: Janis Baker
To: Elizabeth Sturdy
Subject: Ebb Tide Demolition Plans
Date: Friday, October 27, 2023 8:57:29 AM

Hello Ms. Sturdy,
 
We are the owners of Unit 6 at Sea Song Condominiums, 525 Shore Road, North Truro.
We are located across the street from Ebb Tide. The latest plans for the demolition and
reconstruction of Ebb Tide condos shows a reduced pathway to the beach. All owners
at Sea Song were deeded an 8-foot path, with walkway to access the beach. This
change is not acceptable and we are opposed to any acceptance of these plans without
revisions that give us the 8-foot beach access with boardwalk, as is listed in the deed.
 
Thank you for considering our objection to these plans. We hope there will be further
discussion and a change to the plans at the November meeting.
 
Sincerely,

Janis and Ron Baker

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

mailto:bakerdavis1@yahoo.com
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov






office snowandsnowlaw.com 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Good afternoon, Attorney Snow, 

Jamie Calise <JCalise@truro-ma.gov> 

Wednesday, August 2, 2023 4:55 PM 

office snowandsnowlaw.com; Tim Collins 

Barbara Carboni; Elizabeth Sturdy 

RE: Ebb Tide By The Bay Condominiums 

Per your request, I have reviewed the available traffic crash data for the area of the signage located at 538 Shore Rd. 

This review encompassed the prior ten-year period (August 2013 - present). 

During this period, there was one traffic crash in the general area of 538 Shore Rd. The accompanying report noted that 

the crash was a rear-end collision attributed to the front vehicle making a turn and the rear vehicle having insufficient 

time to brake. 

I also extended the search to include the roadway leading up to the sign from both directions. None of the documented 

crash reports identified the sign as a causal factor. 

As a result, based on the historical data of that area, the sign does not appear to represent a traffic obstruction. 

Sincerely, 

Jamie M. Calise 
Chief of Police 
Truro Police Department 
344Route6 
Post Office Box 995 
Truro, Massachusetts 02666 
508.487.8730 

jcalise@truro-ma.gov 

From: office snowandsnowlaw.com <office@snowandsnowlaw.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 2:21 PM 

To: Jamie Calise <JCalise@truro-ma.gov>; Tim Collins <TCollins@truro-ma.gov> 

Cc: Barbara Carboni <bcarboni@truro-ma.gov>; Elizabeth Sturdy <ESturdy@truro-ma.gov>; office snowandsnowlaw.com 
<office@snowandsnowlaw.com> 

Subject: FW: Ebb Tide By The Bay Condominiums 

Dear Chiefs Calise and Collins; 

1 



office snowandsnowlaw.com 

From: 

Sent: 

Tim Collins <TCollins@truro-ma.gov> 
Thursday, August 3, 2023 11 :49 AM 

To: office snowandsnowlaw.com; Jamie Calise 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Barbara Carboni; Elizabeth Sturdy; smcswee1@twcny.rr.com; billsier@verizon.net 
RE: Ebb Tide By The Bay Condominiums 

After speaking with Attorney Snow I went out to the property and have no issue with the sign. 

From: office snowandsnowlaw.com <office@snowandsnowlaw.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 5:10 PM 

To: Jamie Calise <JCalise@truro-ma.gov>; Tim Collins <TCollins@truro-ma.gov> 

Cc: Barbara Carboni <bcarboni@truro-ma.gov>; Elizabeth Sturdy <ESturdy@truro-ma.gov>; smcsweel@twcny.rr.com; 

bil lsier@verizon.net; office snowa ndsnowlaw .com <office@snowandsnowlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Ebb Tide By The Bay Condominiums 

Thank you Chief! hopefully this can get into record for next week's hearing with another from Chief Collins to follow 
consistent with my interview with him last week 

Best, 

Chris 

Christopher J. Snow, Esq. 
Law Offices of Snow and Snow 
90 Harry Kemp Way 
Post Office Box 291 
Provincetown, MA 02657 
(508) 487-1160
Fax (508) 487-2694
office@snowandsnowlaw.com
snowandsnowlaw.com

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission and the information contained herein is being transmitted to and is intended for 
the use of the individuals to whom it is addressed. The information contained in this email is attorney/client priviledged and may 
contain privileged or confidential information intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this 
message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, immediately notify the sender by telephone at 508-487-1160 and return the original message to 
office@snowandsnowlaw.com. IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: In compliance with IRS Regulations, we inform you that any 
U.S. tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties or in 
connection with marketing or promotional materials. 

From: Jamie Calise <JCalise@truro-ma.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 4:55 PM 

To: office snowandsnowlaw.com <office@snowandsnowlaw.com>; Tim Collins <TCollins@truro-ma.gov> 

1 







I
 

'I.
,{

 

---
-

-
-

--------
-----



I 





Town of Truro Zoning Board of Appeals 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

APPLICATION FOR HEARING 

To the Town Clerk of the Town of Truro, MA 

The undersigned hereby files with specific grounds for this application: (check all t/rat apply) 

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
0 NOTICE OF APPEAL

D Applicant is aggrieved by his/her inability to obtain a permit or enforcement action from the Building 
Commissioner on (date) _____ _ 

D Applicant is aggrieved by order or decision of the Building Commissioner on (date) ______ _

which he/she believes to be a violation of the Truro Zoning Bylaw or the Massachusetts Zoning Act. 

riJ PETITION FOR VARIANCE - Applicant requests a variance from the terms Sectio/oD,l ,� of the 
Truro Zoning Bylaw concerning (describe) ::r?; M.kN: S,tN. PiL -�f t1 u t tY Mt;.."\'C{ --V- • ' - • _i, 

bP'rl\2''�Q (
E)
i.1,:;rl::Ru.l'.>'v"'- :Dt,l::S ti,D:'C M.C.:::c.; ?:,5 fi:�!+ 1 :Sd::',l?fl°'-

0 PLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT \<=\ , \ 

D Applicant seeks approval and authorization of uses under Section ___ of the Truro Zoning Bylaw 
concerning (describe) __________________________ _

D Applicant seeks approval for a continuation, change, or extension of a nonconforming structure or use 
under Section ___ of the Truro Zoning Bylaw and M.G.L. Ch. 40A, §6 concerni.ng (describe) __

Property Address ':> \:-\::lG \-\ LA}tD Q\>f, · I 
Map(s) and Parcel(s) Z ·-z_ / -?3

l -
Registry of Deeds title reference: Book \ ·:c (tt:2 Ll , Page \ ':ii::\ , or Certificate of Title 

' i 
Number ________ and Land Ct. Lot# and Plan # -------- ---------

Applicant's Name -'-"'------'..,,..,_U.....�--'-"'�---'-�'--'--'---><---------=--------,..---------
Applicant's Legal Mailing Address -,; _5 
Applicant's Phone(s), Fax and Email -'1lOL 
Applicant is one of the following: (please check appropriate box) 

Sl. Owner D Prospective Buyer* D Other* 

*Written Permission oflhe owner is 
n:quircd for submittal of this applicatio11.. 

Owner's Name and Address :) �,\ \r\-)-e&\ _ ·:s;::? b £ {�
Representative's Name and Address �

S�
\.. � � \ �-0� 

Representative's Phone(s), Fax and Email :;: - 3b - ��7 3s� 1,.v;..�t,;,.,,,&-, n l--1
2. The completed application shall also be submitted electronically to the Planning Department Administrator at

.:!SturdvUL.truro-ma.swv in its entirety (including all plans and attachments). 

• The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Department, Conservation
Department, Health Department, and/or Historic Commission, as applicable, prior to submitting this 
application.

Signature(s) 

\?,L�,f\\.� �e\>.lg
. _ -. nta\�F"Printed-Naine(s)

---,...k:;:.:-� LR - 9---::.\l�j � 
Applicant(sj][epresen&tive � 

Your signarure oa this 2pplicarion authorizes the Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals and town staff to visit and aitcr upon the subja:t property 



Town of Truro Zoning Board of Appeals 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

APPLICATION FOR HEARING 

To the Town Clerk of the Town of Truro, MA Date '7 -15 -7 D c::;5
The undersigned hereby files with specific grounds for this application: (check all that apply)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

□ NOTICE OF APPEAL

D Applicant is aggrieved by his/her inability to obtain a permit or enforcement action from the Building
Commissioner on (date) ______ _

0 Applicant is aggrieved by order or decision of the Building Commissioner on ( date) 
-------

which he/she believes to be a violation of the Truro Zoning Bylaw or the Massachusetts Zoning Act. 
0 PETITION FOR VARIANCE - Applicant requests a variance from the terms Section ___ of the 

Truro Zoning Bylaw concerning (describe) _____________________ _
I 

✓APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT 

0 Applicant seeks approval and authorization of uses under Section ___ of the Truro Zoning Bylaw 
concerning (describe) ___________________________ _

Ji{ Applicant se�b approval for a continuation, change, or extension of a nonconforming structure or use vlJ\ 12'.,. -
� under Section ___ of the Truro Zoning Bylaw and M.G.L. Ch. 40A, §6 concerning .(efe�ribe) __ i,�L\9$' 

� .... D,,!Bl;ie' "0\ME;._'\l "5\o"'-IA6 :=:::s:?-eGM1K:4--Mf �/Jl,l6'\-\u l-R0���V :, 1 r 1 -St 9\c 'S&-\ ,:,:ic_'( 
Property Address 5 \--\3: � Lp., IS' Sy Al;f, , Map(s) and Parcel(s) 27: -22

· 

Registry of Deeds title reference: Book \ :C. bl'.24 , Page \ YY , ,or Certificate of Title
Number _ _____ and Land Ct. Lot# ______ and Plan# 'f lf\N �!) \\)°Ip

Applicant's Nam;--g_ o'b\AL 'y '::::,l n\1'.,lf k, �AbC::::'" "t71 

Applicant's Legal Mailing Address Y '?:,) \A·cl� A 1)£ • X)K.'Ews+c.g_ ru.8- • 0� � \
Applicant's Phone(s), Fax and Email 125cf.., -3b'.;> -1:15) � ":?l ol-'-??K, Q ( olv\J' i,;� nff
Applicant is one of the following: (pleqse check appropriate box) *Written Permission of the owner is

required for submittal of this application.

D Owner D Prospective Buyer* � Other* 

� ,.() 
Owner's Name and Address M1�� � �olX> t � F�I/ r;-:� W J\)E)fof ,') fU 'fl 
Representative's Name and Address =\ B =�t:..¥- Ir.\ 8\ 3-oL I ei F� DL-I [; 5 
Representative's Phone(s), Fax and Email 5W-"':¾D · 545'] �:;l tiW6-I< Q C()r61ta51 ,f)L± MR· oe,� >

2. The completed application shall also be submitted electronically to the Planning Department Administrator at
esturdvcmtruro-ma.gov in its entirety (including all plans and attachments).

• The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Department, Conservation
Department, Health Department, and/or Historic Commission, as applicable, prior to submitting this
application.

Signature(s) 

Ko H A,{ D S

µ!t,t:;t�Jt� 
er written permission

Owner(s) Signature or written permission 

Your signature on this application authorizes the Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals and town staff to visit and enter upon the subject prope1ty 















7
'
-
8
"

3
'
-
1
0
"

9
'
-
3
"

9'-3"9'-3"

7'-5"8'-0"19'-2"

16'-1"

BEDROOM

HALL

BEDROOM

BATH

KITCHEN

LIVING ROOM

PORCH

2
2
'
-
7
"

12'-0"

2
1
'
-
3
"

TERRACE

8'-0"

DINING ROOM

36'-0"12'-8"

5 HIGHLAND AVENUE
North Truro, Massachusetts

TED SMITH
Architect, LLC

12 Dartmouth Place . Boston
422 Commercial Street . Provincetown

617 . 247 . 0023
TEDSMITHARCHITECT@GMAIL.COM

PROJECT TITLE DRAWING TITLE

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN A1.1
5 OCTOBER 2021

3/16 = 1'-0"

SCALE

DATE

SHEET NO.



FINISH FLOOR

ROOF HP

10
'-1

"

ROOF HP

16'-6" 19'-6"

FINISH FLOOR

ROOF HP
ROOF LP

9'
-2

"

ROOF HP

11
"

13'-2" 35'-1"

5 HIGHLAND AVENUE
North Truro, Massachusetts

TED SMITH
Architect, LLC

12 Dartmouth Place . Boston
422 Commercial Street . Provincetown

617 . 247 . 0023
TEDSMITHARCHITECT@GMAIL.COM

PROJECT TITLE DRAWING TITLE

WEST ELEVATION A2.1
30 AUGUST 2023

3/16 = 1'-0"

SCALE

DATE

SHEET NO.

PROPOSED WEST ELEVATION

EXISTING WEST ELEVATION



FINISH FLOOR

ROOF HP
ROOF LP

9'
-2

"

ROOF HP

11
"

22'-7"

FINISH FLOOR

ROOF HP
ROOF LP

9'
-2

"

ROOF HP

22'-7"

5 HIGHLAND AVENUE
North Truro, Massachusetts

TED SMITH
Architect, LLC

12 Dartmouth Place . Boston
422 Commercial Street . Provincetown

617 . 247 . 0023
TEDSMITHARCHITECT@GMAIL.COM

PROJECT TITLE DRAWING TITLE

NORTH ELEVATION A2.2
30 AUGUST 2023

3/16 = 1'-0"

SCALE

DATE

SHEET NO.

PROPOSED NORTH  ELEVATION

EXISTING NORTH ELEVATION



36'-8" 13'-2"

EXISTING ADDITION

36'-8"

5 HIGHLAND AVENUE
North Truro, Massachusetts

TED SMITH
Architect, LLC

12 Dartmouth Place . Boston
422 Commercial Street . Provincetown

617 . 247 . 0023
TEDSMITHARCHITECT@GMAIL.COM

PROJECT TITLE DRAWING TITLE

EAST ELEVATION A2.3
30 AUGUST 2023

3/16 = 1'-0"

SCALE

DATE

SHEET NO.

PROPOSED EAST ELEVATION

EXISTING EAST ELEVATION



FINISH FLOOR

ROOF LP

9'
-2

"

ROOF HP

11
"

22'-7"

FINISH FLOOR

ROOF LP

9'
-2

"

ROOF HP

11
"

22'-7"

5 HIGHLAND AVENUE
North Truro, Massachusetts

TED SMITH
Architect, LLC

12 Dartmouth Place . Boston
422 Commercial Street . Provincetown

617 . 247 . 0023
TEDSMITHARCHITECT@GMAIL.COM

PROJECT TITLE DRAWING TITLE

SOUTH ELEVATION A2.4
30 AUGUST 2023

3/16 = 1'-0"

SCALE

DATE

SHEET NO.

PROPOSED SOUTH  ELEVATION

EXISTING SOUTH ELEVATION


	ZBA Agenda 11-20-2023.pdf
	Pending.9.25.23.ZBA.MeetingMinutes.pdf
	Pending.10.23.23.ZBA.MeetingMinutes.pdf
	Email comments Beth Gracia, U1 at Sea Song.pdf
	Email comments Bettyann Amaral and Andrea Tedford, U3 at Sea Song.pdf
	Email comments Janis Baker, U6 at Sea Song.pdf
	2023-009 ZBA 5 Highland Avenue (SP, VAR) Pkt for 11-20 mtg.pdf
	5 highland zba application 8-15-2023.pdf
	Application and Abutter List.pdf
	5 Highland Ave site plan.pdf
	5 Highland Building plans.pdf
	5 HIGHLAND AVENUE A1.1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN

	5 HIGHLAND AVENUE ELEVATIONS (3) 8-30-2023.pdf
	5 HIGHLAND AVENUE A2.1 WEST ELEVATION
	Sheets and Views
	PLANS 9 SEPTEMBER 2021


	5 HIGHLAND AVENUE A2.2 NORTH ELEVATION
	Sheets and Views
	PLANS 9 SEPTEMBER 2021


	5 HIGHLAND AVENUE A2.3 EAST ELEVATION
	Sheets and Views
	PLANS 9 SEPTEMBER 2021


	5 HIGHLAND AVENUE A2.4 SOUTH ELEVATION
	Sheets and Views
	PLANS 9 SEPTEMBER 2021







